

From: Sanders Brian

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: January 28, 2009

Subject:

Message:

Mr Serafini,

The Hermes Cubesat Project has a frequency allocation of 437.425MHz on behalf of the IARU. Below is a link to the details of the application. The application was filed with Brian Sanders as the responsible party (KCOWJJ).

Brian Sanders is out on paternity leave, so please send further comments, corrections, or correspondence to David A. Ferguson (David.A.Ferguson@colorado.edu) Thank You.

Regards,

David A. Ferguson
Hermes Cubesat
Mission Operations Supervisor

http://www.amsat.org.uk/iaru/finished_detail.asp?serial=104